



Stephen D. Bohrer

Partner | Foreign Law Partner*
Tokyo

Tel: +81-3-6250-6348(Direct)

Fax: +81-3-6250-7200

E-mail: s_bohrer@jurists.co.jp

*Please note that we are not engaged in a Gaikokuho Kyodo Jigyo (the operation of a foreign law joint enterprise).

Mr. Bohrer is a Partner of our Firm and a leader of our Cross-Border Transactions Group. Mr. Bohrer was previously associated with top-tier U.S. international law firms for 12 years, and has experience running cross-border transactions on the ground in the United States, Japan, Singapore, India, Indonesia, and Thailand. Mr. Bohrer has represented U.S. and non-U.S. buyers and sellers in cross-border corporate transactions in various industries and deal forms, including stock and asset acquisitions, mergers, private equity and venture capital investments, joint ventures and strategic alliances.

Since joining Nishimura & Asahi in 2004, Mr. Bohrer has represented numerous multi-national clients in connection with their investments into Japan and their ongoing general commercial transactions (including insurance matters, franchising, licensing, employment, corporate governance and commercial real estate leasing matters). Mr. Bohrer also has extensive experience leading and documenting Japanese and cross-border due diligence exercises with respect to various industries, and representing Japanese clients in connection with their multi-jurisdiction corporate acquisitions.

Mr. Bohrer has represented U.S. issuers in the United States, foreign private issuers from numerous jurisdictions in Asia and global investment banks in connection with their various capital markets transactions, including registered initial and follow-on public offerings in the United States, Rule 144A/Regulation S equity and debt offerings, block trades, dual listings and privatizations, and also assessing whether exemptions exist to the application of U.S. securities laws to overseas business transactions.

Mr. Bohrer writes and lectures widely on these and other topics.

Qualifications

- Admitted in New York (1993)

- Registered as a Gaikokuho Jimu Bengoshi (2005, voluntarily deregistered in 2018 and reregistered in 2020)

■ Education

- Georgetown University Law Center (J.D.) (1992)
- Wharton School of Business, University of Pennsylvania (1988)

■ Other Professional Experience

- Nishimura & Asahi NY LLP (2018-2020)
- Nishimura & Asahi (2004-2018)
- Shearman & Sterling LLP (1999-2004)
- Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP (1997-1999)
- Mayer Brown (1992-1997)

■ Work Highlights

- Available upon request

■ Representative Publications

- Over 30 articles written on Japanese law
For full list of publications, please see below:
<https://www.jurists.co.jp/en/attorney/0081.html>

■ Languages

- English